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M Gmail

Fwd: 2024+ Metro Officials Fees

Conor Tobin <conor@tcsro.org> Tue, Nov 22, 2022 at 9:51 PM
To: "cetobin@gmail.com" <cetobin@gmail.com>

---------- Original Message ----------

From: Jim Engelking <jime@tcsro.org>

To: "keithc@mystma.org" <keithc@mystma.org>

Cc: Josh Gerber <josh@wayzataresults.com>, Conor Tobin <conor@tcsro.org>, "ken@tcsro.org
ken@tcsro.org" <ken@tcsro.org>, "kip@tcsro.org kip@tcsro.org" <kip@tcsro.org>, Steven Clark
<stevecclark@mac.com>, charleescheduling@gmail.com, mnrefassignor@comcast.net

Date: 11/21/2022 10:02 PM CST

Subject: Re: 2024+ Metro Officials Fees

Keith,

Attached is the Twin Cities Soccer Referees Organization (TCSRO) proposal for soccer referee fees for
the 2024-2029 Metro Officials Fee Schedule. We are the only member association representing metro
soccer officials and are submitting this proposal on behalf of our over 160 referee members. This
proposal remediates persistent undercompensation of soccer referees relative to our peers in other
sports. We look forward to meeting with you to discuss our proposal in detail.

Please provide some times that would work for a Zoom meeting or call. Feel free to contact me with any
questions or to clarify any aspects of our proposal.

Thank you for your consideration.

Jim Engelking
TCSRO Leadership Team Member
(651) 214-6811

From: Cornell, Keith <keithc@mystma.org>

Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2022 3:00 PM

To: mnrefassignor@comcast.net; Jim Hirsch <jimhirsch@centurylink.net>; Steven Clark
<stevecclark@mac.com>; charleescheduling@gmail.com

Subject: 2024+ Metro Officials Fees

Good afternoon all,

My name is Keith Cornell and | am the AD at St. Michael-Albertville. | am working with a group of ADs
on the Metro Officials Fees contract beginning in the fall of 2024 and | am going to be working with
soccer to get your thoughts on what compensation should be moving forward. | have attached a
spreadsheet with some information regarding current fees as well as an hourly breakdown based upon
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some basic parameters for pre-game and length of game.

Wondering if you could send me some thoughts on what officials would like to see moving forward. | am
also open to a phone conversation also if that is easier. Can someone let me know how you would like
to move forward? We are really hoping to start the conversation now as we realize you need to have
conversations among your officials also.

https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1Tnn4xUQUG2459PFXw39CPFJF8X5RG
oor7jsXLR235K4/edit?usp=sharing

We appreciate all you do and look forward to working with you moving forward. Let me know how you
would like to proceed!

THANKS

Keith Cornell
STMA AD
763-497-6519

“l am the STMA Activities Director to help students, coaches and advisors learn Kindness,
Integrity, Honesty and Trust to become the Best-Version of Themselves.”
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